

MEMBERS PRESENT

Chief Ryan Kinnan, City of Auburn (Vice-Chair) Assistant Chief Bobby Davis, City of Elk Grove

Administration Commander Jason Browning, Chief Doug Lee, City of Lincoln

City of Folsom

Chief Brian Kalinowski, City of Galt
Chief Rodney Harr, City of Gridley
Chief Left Arnold, City of Linear

Chief Jeff Arnold, City of Ione Chief Doug Lee, City of Lincoln

Lt. Anthony Borgman, Town of Paradise Chief Kyle Sanders, City of Red Bluff Chief Chad Butler, City of Rocklin

GUESTS & CONSULTANTS

Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services

Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services

Dave Beal, Sedgwick

Jose Jasso, City of Rio Vista

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chief Kyle Sanders called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.

B. ROLL CALL

The above members listed were present.

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2020

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.

MOTION: Jason Browning SECOND: Kyle Sanders MOTION CARRIED

Nays: None

E. RISK MANAGEMENT

PRMC Approved 8/5/2021 Page 1 of 4



E.1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds

Marcus Beverly reviewed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds for NCCSIF. The Board has allocated \$50,000 in funds each year for the last seven years primarily for body worn cameras. If members currently have cameras they can use the funds for other risk management items including personal protective equipment, fitness equipment and counseling support. NCCSIF encourages the use of cameras and it is becoming more common when incidents occur for the video to be shared right away.

Members discussed continuing to the Grant Funds for the 2021-2022 year.

A motion was made to recommend to the Executive Committee to continue the program and allocate \$50,000 for the Police Risk Management Grant Funds.

MOTION: Chad Butler SECOND: Doug Lee MOTION CARRIED

Nays: None

E.2. Legislative Spotlight

Tom Kline from Sedgwick discussed assembly bills that relate to Law Enforcement. The Legislature started on January 11th and it's still early.

- **AB 953** Weber. Law enforcement: racial profiling.
- **AB 392** Weber. Peace officers: deadly force. NCCSIF will be hosting a training on AB 392 after the May 6th PRMC Meeting, all members are welcome.

Mr. Kline will start reviewing the bills and share the bills that are most significant.

Members are encouraged to share any laws they would like to see discussed with the Program Administrators and Tom Kline.

E.3. Technology Discussion

Tom Kline gave an update on technology available to Police Departments.

Ben Laird is the President of Frontline Public Safety Solutions. Mr. Laird will be doing a presentation on Frontline Public Safety Solutions after the August 6th PRMC Meeting. The Frontline Public Safety Solutions chooses random videos to review with Officers. This internal system can be used to influence good behavior and actions. Members discussed the potential cost of Frontline Public Safety Solutions.



Marcus Beverly discussed the IApro software with members and the similarities to Frontline Public Safety Solutions. Members discussed the potential cost of Frontline Public Safety Solutions.

Mr. Kline gave a brief overview on the Veritone Redaction Software. This is meant to save time in preparing videos for distribution to the public.

Members discussed the Veritone redaction product and that it has been and very helpful to review video footage. They worked with the City and were able to negotiate the price for the size of the department and needs.

E.4. Round Table Discussion

Mr. Kline discussed the upcoming trainings for the PRMC. We can have Ben Laird present a brief overview of the Frontline Public Safety Solutions during the August meeting.

Mr. Kline discussed a few topics he has found regarding Law Enforcement and Policing.

- Alliance for Safe Traffic Stops, partnering with law enforcement officers to train communities on safe traffic stop procedures.
- Reducing Risk through Community- Oriented Policing
- Directed Patrol Enhances Communication- the Salinas Police Department has recently implemented foot patrols in Old Town and the Salinas United Business association district in East Salinas. Officers are assigned to walk these areas throughout the day to enhance communication.

Marcus Beverly discussed the reporting required by April 2023 and what would help members be prepared for the reporting requirement.

Members would like Aviv Redlich to present a software solution for reporting prior to the November meeting

F. INFORMATION ITEMS

- 1. NCCSIF 2020-21 Organizational Chart
- 2. NCCSIF 2020-21 Meeting Calendar

These items were provided as information only.

G. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority



Next Meeting Date: May 6th, 2021

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary

8-11-2021

Date